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COUNTY OF GRANT 

 
INVITATION FOR BIDS ADDENDUM 

 

Addendum No:  1 

IFB No:  B-22-07 

IFB Title:  Bulk Diesel Fuel 

              
1) The following is a correction for the above-referenced IFB.  

 

SECTION 2-A 

CORRECTION SUMMARY: Correction with tank size information. 

 

Current Language 

A) Road Department Location No. 1 2207 Fairway Drive, Silver City, NM 88061 

• Tank 1 Information:  10,000 Gallon Off-Road Diesel Tank, Above-Ground 

• Tank 2 Information:  10,000 Gallon On-Road Diesel Tank, Above-Ground 

 

Revised Language 

A) Road Department Location No. 1 2207 Fairway Drive, Silver City, NM 88061 

• Tank 1 Information:  10,000 Gallon Off-Road Diesel Tank, Above-Ground 

• Tank 2 Information:  10,000 1,000 Gallon On-Road Diesel Tank, Above-Ground 

 

              
 

2) The following is a list of questions and responses that were submitted regarding the above-

referenced IFB. 

 

Question No. 1: Are all tanks owned by the County? 

 

Response No. 1: Yes. 

              

 

Question No. 2: Section 2 – Bid Specifications – Site Locations and Tank Information lists (2) 

10,000 gallon diesel tanks.  As a current supplier to this location, we are showing (1) 10,000 gallon 

Off-Road Diesel Tank and (1) 1,000 gallon On-Road Diesel Tank.  Will you please confirm tank 

sizes or any pending changes? 

 

Response No. 2: Road Department Tank No. 2 gallon size has been corrected (above). All other 

tank sizes are correct as printed. 
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Question No. 3: Will there be a separate Bid Request for the Unleaded Tank at Sapillo Creek 

VFD? 

 

Response No. 3: No, not at this time. 

              

 

Question No. 4: Can you supply the current usage per month at each of the sites? 

 

Response No. 4: Below you will find a three (3) month average used by the Road Department, as 

they are the most frequently replenished on an as-needed, regular, monthly basis. The Volunteer 

Fire Departments replenish fuel on an as-needed, irregular, non-monthly basis; therefore, the 

County would not be able to accurately provide an average usage for these departments.  

 

Please note that Road Department usage at these locations is contingent upon on-going road 

projects. Therefore, usage may either increase/decrease on a monthly basis.  

 
A) Road Department Location No. 1: 2207 Fairway Drive, Silver City, NM 88061 

• Tank 1 (10,000 gal) Average: 7,467 gallons per fill-up (Off-Road) 

• Tank 2 (1,000 gal) Average: 1,212 gallons per fill-up (On-Road) 

 

B) Road Department Location No. 2: Arena Road, Cliff, NM 88028 

• Tank (500 gal) Average:  155 gallons per fill-up (Off-Road) 

 

C) Road Department Location No. 3: 3051 Big Joe Road, Mimbres, NM 88049 

• Tank (500 gal) Average:  170 gallons per fill-up (Off-Road) 

 

              

 

 

-End of Addendum- 

 

 

Notice: All other items of the IFB Packet remain the same. Acknowledgement of this addendum 

on the appropriate Bid Form of the solicitation documents is required. 

 

 

 

 

        By: /s/ Randy J. Hernandez,  

           Chief Procurement Officer 

 

Date: 04/13/2022 


